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April 14, 2025

Nicole Garcia

Queens Borough Commissioner

NYC Department of Transportation
120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 285
Kew Gardens, New York 11484

RE: Request for a Feasibility Study at the Complex Intersection of 44'" Street, Greenpoint
Avenue and 48" Avenue

Dear Commissioner Garcia:

At the April 7, 2025, meeting of the Transportation Committee, a motion was made and
seconded to request DOT conduct a Feasibility Study at the complex intersection of 44" Street,
Greenpoint Avenue and 48" Avenue.

In consideration of the conflicts between people on foot or bicycle and motor vehicles due to
the multi-stage pedestrian crossings and nearby supermarket, school and dense housing. CB 2 is
requesting consideration for safety countermeasures such as a mini-roundabout or Barnes
dance (i.e. all-direction pedestrian crossing).

All were in favor of the motion with none opposed and no abstentions.

Community Board 2 is respectfully requesting the NYC Department of Transportation conduct a
feasibility study at the noted location in order to improve the overall safety of the public.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,

S Tarkei Kleinert
District Manager, CB 2
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